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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations
July 23, 2019

MAICKEL RINCON
15867 S.W. 139 STREET
MIAMI, FL 33196 US

SUBJECT: M.R. MAINTENANCE & SERVICE CORP
Ref. Number: W19000062964

We have received your document for M.R. MAINTENANCE & SERVICE CORP
and your check(s) totaling $78.75. However, the enclosed document has not
been filed and is being returned for the following correction(s):

You failed to make the correction(s) requested in our previous letter.

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same as, or
it is not distinguishable from the name of an existing entity.

Please select a new name and make the correction in all appropriate places. One

or more major words may be added to make the name distinguishable from the
one presently on file.

The document number of the name confiict is .

L.13000004234

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60 days or
your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, pleasé;-'ééﬂl
(850) 245-6052.
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Nadira D McClees-Sams . _z:
Regqulatory Specialist || Letter Number: 519A00013850, _
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McClees-Sams, Nadira D.

From: Moon, Matthew T.

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 10:44 AM
To: McClees-Sams, Nadira D,

Subject:

FW: M.R. Maintenance & Service Corp

Hey will you go ahead and make the change to the name and get this filing processed for this guy? | don’t think he

realizes that he technically should re-send it in with the correction but to keep the hassle down, will you please file it
with the name change?

Matthew Moon

Supervisor,

Bureau of Commercial Recording
Division of Corparations

Flarida Department of State

From: corphelp
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Maura Mesa <maura.mesa@ncmaccounting.net>
Subject: RE: M.R. Maintenance & Service Corp
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Good morning, '_—c"z = n
| will forward your request to the appropriate department for assistance. ::_‘ :‘:—5 -
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Florida Department of State N
Division of Corporations '
(lick fiere for carrent processing dutes
From: Maura Mesa <maura.mesa@ngcmaccounting.net>
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2019 8:31 PM
To: corphelp <corphelp@DOS. MyFlorida.coin>
Subject: RE: M.R. Maintenance & Service Corp
e . EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNALSQURCE ._- ___ . 4 .o ey

On July 25.2019 | answer to please change the name to M Rincon Maintenance Service Corp

Thank You

Maura Mesa



June 21, 2019

MAICKEL RINCON

15867 S.W. 139 STREET
MIAMI, FL 33196 US

Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: M.R. MAINTENANCE & SERVICE CORP
Ref. Number: W19000058572

We have received your document for M.R. MAINTENANCE & SERVICE CORP
and your check(s) totaling $78.75. However, the enclosed document has not

been filed and is being returned for the following correction(s):

You must list at least one incorporator with a complete business street address.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60 days or

your filing will be considered abandoned.

Ify

{850) 245-6052.

Nadira D McClees-Sams
Regulatory Specialist Il
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ou have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please call

Letter Number: 813A00012508
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COVER LETTER

Depirtment of State
Ncw Filing Scetion
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT: M RAimcon Mainterana@ Senvice Corp

(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy ot the articies of incorporation and a check for:

Qs7.00 wW$7875 0 $78.75 J 887.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee,
& Certificate of Status & Certified Copy Certified Copy
& Cernficate of
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Maickel Rincon
FROM:

Name (Printed or typed)

15867 S.W. 139 Street

Address

Miami, Florida 33196

City. Swate & Zip

786-547-1148

Daytimie Telephane number

mr2019m.s@Gmail.com

F-muail address: (Lo be used for future annual report notitication)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.
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ARTICLE Y _SHARES
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ARTICLE V' INITIAL QFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

.. Meicke! Rincen, Frasicent
Name and Tithe:

] 12887 SV 13¢ Sirest
Adbdress

Miami, Ficrica 33156

Viziira Mesa, Sewrelary
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(RTICLE V] REGISTERED AGENT
e meane and Florbde street address (P 0 Bog NOT

aceoprabic: v e regmiered agent s

Vlzickel Rincon
None.

N (EEET S UV 126 Sirest
Adiiress

Miam. Ficnca 32156
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ARTICLE VIH  EFFECTIVE DATE:

Effeciive date, if other than the date of tiling:

May 16,201%
SOPTIONAL)

U1 an effective date iy listed. the date must he specific and cannat be more thao Gve days prioror W duys after the
.
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